
472 - Vaale Valley Reservoir and pipelines

From Stefan Delport <environmental@hilland.co.za>

Date Wed 3/20/2024 4:43 PM

To Jessica P Christie <Jessica.Christie@westerncape.gov.za>; DEADP-EIAAdmin George <DEADPEIAAdmin.George@westerncape.gov.za>

Cc Cathy Avierinos <cathy@hilland.co.za>; Henk Aartsma <Henk.Aartsma@bigengroup.com>; Carmen Naidoo <Carmen.Naidoo@bigengroup.com>; Lodewyk, Danie <dlodewyk@mosselbay.gov.za>; Koelman, Catherine <ckoelman@mosselbay.gov.za>

Dear Jessica,

DEADP Ref: 16/3/3/5/D6/29/0005/23

I hope you are doing well. This courtesy email serves to notify you that the construction of the Vaale Valley Gravity Feed Pipelines project will commence in due course and Hilland Environmental is the appointed ECO for the contract.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete

Stefan Delport (EAPASA Registered)

HilLand Environmental (Pty) Ltd

166 Mountview Farm, Victoria Heights

P.O.Box 590 - George, 6530 - Western Cape - South Africa

www.hilland.co.za

Mobile: +27 (0) 823055097 - Office: +27 (0) 44 8890229 - Fax: +27 (0) 86 5425248



HilLand Environmental
Environmental Assessment Practitioners